® Establishment of the Feng Tian Temple

Along with them on their trek to Ma Yuan Liao, the residents
of South Pongkang brought their numerous religious images and
articles, which they entrusted to the Zhao Qing Hall of the local
Earth God Temple for temporary keeping while the new temple
was built. Feng Tian Temple was finished sixteen years into the
reign of Emperor Jiaging (1811) and became the new home for
the religious artifacts. The land for the new temple, known popularly
as the “Crane’ s Den,” was donated by the He family and was
subsequently worked and leveled by local villagers. On the
- “Jing Duan Bei” plaque it is recorded that “The crown prince
and his assistant minister, along with the earl and the provincial
general, bestowed the land to their elders and imparted the various
images of the gods and goddesses as gifts to their descendants.
A short while after, the village saw the completion of the temple
to the Mother Goddess, and the size and scope, brightness and
beauty far surpassed that of the original temple in all its aspects.”
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@® The Temple Today—A Third-Grade Historic Site

The temple dedicated to “Mazu, Opener of Taiwan” has been
present for more than 392 years of Taiwan’ s history. And
although this history has recorded the transitions from one
dynasty to the next, changes in the land and its features, and even
natural and man-made disasters, the virtue of Mazu soared above
it all and brought blessings to her followers. Feng Tian Temple
records in its documents the history of itself and its surroundings,
and its walls stand testament to the masterful craftsmanship of
the temple artists. It has become the center for the locals and
worshipers of Mazu from all over the island. Feng Tian Temple
combines rich history and religion, classic architecture, and cultural
tourism in one temple, all of which have contributed to its earning
the Ministry of the Interior’ s recognition as a * Third-Grade
Historic Site. ”

Feng Tian Temple has brought the spirit of Mazu to all of the
residents of Taiwan. Every year, several thousand visitors and
worshipers, tourists and scholars visit the temple. Both the head
and the overseer of the long-standing management committee
of the temple will continue to hold the benevolent spirit of Mazu
in their hearts, and are dedicated to a variety of charitable efforts.
They hope to see the temple incense pots stuck full with the incense
sticks of Her worshipers, and they solemnly pray that Mazu’ s
kind spirit can shine her blessings over the entire world.
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ADD : REREMHEBR T ERE3%
No.53, Xinmin Rd., Xingang Township,
Chiayi County 6186, Taiwan (R.0.C.)

TEL : +886 b 3742034

FAX : +886 5 3745338

HTTP : //www.hsinkangmazu.org.tw
E-MAIL : mazu0323@yahoco.com.tw
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® From Me&zhou to Pongkang—

Giving Bleaslngsmtheﬁrst Immigrants ¢
The temple dedicated to “Mazu, Opéner of Taiwan” was
completed in the semnd year of Emperor Tiangi’ s reign in the

protection for their journey across the dangerous “Black Strait”

# (the local name for what is now called the Taiwan Strait),
traveled to Meizhou Island, where they humbly requested that
 the local spiritual symbol of Mazu be allowed on their boat for
 their veneration and worship. A statue of Mazu was allowed on
~board, and when their craft passed Pongkang, the spirit in the |

> statue indicated that it was here that it wished to reside forever.
Yan Si-qi and Zheng Zhi-long maneuvered the boat around Hirado,
‘Nagasaki, and finally touched land at Pongkang, Taiwan, where
they founded ten small villages. Guang Zhao- -zhang and Quan
Xian-min cultivated the land and made it habitable for the
residents of the new villages, who, one- -by-one, paid their
respects to the statue of the goddess. Since the statue the

B inhabitants had brought with them by boat was known as

“Mazu of the Boat,” the settlers in Pongkang coined a new name
for her based on her journey, calling her “Mazu, the Opener

4 of Taiwan.”

@ From Pongkang to Ma Yuan Liao't = =
In the thirty-ninth year of the Kangxi Emperor (1 700,),- the ©

- “Heavenly Queen” by the Qing government, and in recognition
- of Her new title, the villagers renamed their place of worship [

the Heavenly Queen Temple. In the fifteenth year of the %

Qianlong emperor’ s reign (1750), the Pongkang River (now: I8
the Beigang River) cut Pongkang in half with its floodwaters:
now Pongkang was split into North Pongkang and South Pongkang.

In Emperor Qianlong’ s forty-seventh year (1782), fighting erupted

between Zhangzhou and Quanzhou; four years later the island

saw the Lin Shuang-wen incident; and once in the second and

again in the sixth year of Emperor Jiaqging, the waters of the

Pongkang River submerged the streets of Pongkang. Repeated

disasters both human and natural battered the villagers of the

once lively Pongkang. Unable to bear further disasters, the
4 villagers and merchants moved east to Ma Yuan Liao.

| Ming Dynasty (1622). The original inhabitants of Taiwan, secking [

Pongkang villagers gathered enough materials from the area to & :
§ build the Tian Fei (lit. “Heavenly Wife”") Temple. Not long after 388
- jhe temple was built, Mazu was bestowed with the title of [
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